MBSE Roadmap: Meeting Notes Nov. 11th, 2014
Participants: Roger, Sandy, John, Rick, Chris, Eldad
Notes:

· For the Dec. 9th face to face meeting – discuss how to approach SysML 2 RFP and come up with a plan

· Roger/Sandy to describe what was done in the 1st RFP

· Do we want to have a conceptual meta-model?

· Other question such as should we have one RFP or series of RFP?, the role of a conceptual architecture, abstract syntax but different concrete syntax (maybe not UML profile)

· What’s scope/timeframe/plan of the RFP? What are the key elements?

· Diagram exchange from the onset?

· MBSE Use Case and sample problem approach as a way to help drive requirements

· Chris suggests Robert’s Karban cruise control as a sample model (showcase behavior and analysis)

· The tools and environment to support the RFP

Action Item:

· Sandy and Eldad to prepare the agenda for the face to face meeting on Dec. 9th.

